
To,                       Date: 17/10/2020 

Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (APCCF)& 
FCA-Nodal Officer 
Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur  
(Rajasthan) 

Subject: Compliance Report of Received EDS letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal No. 
FP/RJ/ROAD/35700/2018 on dated 06/09/2020.  

Dear Sir,  

 With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS Letter Regarding 
“Construction of Approach Road for Proposed Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. Retail Outlet  
on Nagaur - Merta City Road (NH-89) Between KM Stone No. 83-84 (Chainage: 83+497.60 
- 83+532.60) LHS in Khasra No. 209/108, At Village-Shubhdand, Tehsil-Merta, District-
Nagaur, Rajasthan” Forest Diversion Proposal No. FP/RJ/ROAD/35700/2018.  

We have incorporated the EDS Comments and uploaded the required document on MoEF Web 
portal for you reference and further Processing. 

Point wise Compliance Report is as following: 

Sr No. EDS raised by Forest Department Reply by User Agency 
A-1 Project Details 

1. 
Project detail is not given. Chainage 
should be given in it. 

Project detail and Chainage has been uploaded. 

C Maps of Forest land Proposed to be diverted 

2. 
KML should be given component 
wise. 

component wise  KML File has been uploaded. 

3. 
Topo sheet should be given on Scale 
1-50000 

Revised Topo sheet Map on  1 : 50000 Scale has 
been uploaded in Part-I. 

E. Employment likely to be generated 

4. 
Employment generation details are 
not given. 

Employment generation details has been 
uploaded in Part-I. 

Additional information Details 

5. 
Bar Chart is not as per area 
Calculation Sheet. 

Revised Bar Chart has been uploaded in Part-I. 

6. 
The Proposal should be marked on 
revenue map. 

Proposal has been Marked on Khasra Map and 
uploaded in Part-I.  

            

        
Place: Nagaur        Signature of User Agency  

  Date: 17/10/2020        Office Seal  


